

From: [Boehm, Jason \(Fed\)](#)
To: [Stine, Kevin M. \(Fed\)](#); [Scholl, Matthew A. \(Fed\)](#)
Subject: RE: Transition stuff
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 2:20:49 PM

Thanks. I'll get back to you if I have questions

From: Stine, Kevin (Fed)
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 2:20 PM
To: Boehm, Jason (Fed) <jason.boehm@nist.gov>; Scholl, Matthew (Fed) <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Transition stuff

Jason,
Attached is our input. Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
In general, there are various mentions of NIST throughout. Most recommendations generally do not specify a lead agency, but current and future planned work in NIST programs relate to all areas mentioned throughout the report. It became a bit too long and confusing to go through each recommendation so I attempted to sum up our activities at the "Imperative" level. For clarity, there are 6 imperatives, each with its own set of recommendations and action items.
Again, please let me know if you have questions.
Kevin

From: Boehm, Jason (Fed)
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 12:55:06 PM
To: Stine, Kevin (Fed); Scholl, Matthew (Fed)
Subject: RE: Transition stuff

Are you guys close. I'll need to time to go over it, and to clear it through Kent before COB.

From: Stine, Kevin (Fed)
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 2:17 PM
To: Boehm, Jason (Fed) <jason.boehm@nist.gov>; Scholl, Matthew (Fed) <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Transition stuff

We have the key folks working on the specific recommendations of NIST now, with focus on what we are already doing, what we are planning to do, and challenges/risks. Have asked for input by mid day Tuesday (and have already received some).

Do you have a desired format?

On: 13 January 2017 14:13, "Boehm, Jason (Fed)" <jason.boehm@nist.gov> wrote:
Just a reminder to send the commission info so I can finish this White paper before COB Tuesday.

1. Status of NIST recommendations within the national cyber commission report
(as we discussed, he said he was talking with Matt on that one)

Thanks,
Jason

From: Stine, Kevin (Fed)
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2017 3:09 PM
To: Boehm, Jason (Fed) <jason.boehm@nist.gov>; Scholl, Matthew (Fed) <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Transition stuff

Skipping to the end of your request...

* CSF v1.1 was issued as draft for public comment on Tuesday. Comment period ends on 4/10/17. (<https://www.nist.gov/cyberframework>).

* The cyber self-assessment tool is on track. It is the Baldrige Cybersecurity Excellence Builder. April is still the target release date so we can be out before the Baldrige Quest for Excellence event and a likely CSF workshop in late spring. Baldrige and CSF teams are meeting next week to review comments received during the public comment period, which ended in December.

On the commission recommendations status, we have some info, but will need to clean that up a bit before sending it to you.

From: Boehm, Jason (Fed)
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2017 2:03:35 PM
To: Stine, Kevin (Fed); Scholl, Matthew (Fed)
Subject: Transition stuff

Just following up re this morning and another question I have re transition.

On this morning it appears that there were 2 get backs for Willie. A 1 pager on NIST leading in International standards for the IoT, and 1 on the recommendations in the commission report pertinent to NIST, where we are and what the opportunities/risks are. I'll need your help on the second one. I have a list of the relevant recommendations as I assume you do as well, but if you guys have an assessment of where you are/where you need to be/where you can't be that would be very useful.

Also I have to update a list of upcoming events for the Secretary. An immediate launch of the quantum resistant Crypto algorithm, Another one of the things we had down was release of Framework 1.1 sometime in Feb. is this still relevant or did you already do it. We also had one for release of the cyber self-assessment tool in April. So are these things still on track or anything else we should highlight.

Jason Boehm, Ph.D.

Director

Program Coordination Office

Office of the Under Secretary of Commerce for Standards and Technology

National Institute for Standards and Technology

301-975-8678

jason.boehm@nist.gov